
 

Newnan City Council Meeting  
May 7, 2019 – 2:30 pm 

  A G E N D A 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Keith Brady    
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
 
READING OF MINUTES 
 
 

I Minutes from Regular Meeting on April 23, 2019 ..................................................................... Tab A 
 
 
REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSION 

 
 
I 2 Appointments – Keep Newnan Beautiful – 3 Year Terms  
 
 
II 4 Appointments – Newnan Youth Activities Commission – 3 Year Terms 
 
 
III 2 Appointments – Urban Redevelopment Agency – 3 Year Terms 
 
 
VI Arts & Entertainment Committee – Consider recommendations for Arts & 

Entertainment District ............................................................................................................... Tab B 
 
   

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 
 
 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

I Ordinance to Amend 2018 Budget ........................................................................................... Tab C 
 
 
II GMA Voting Delegate – Keith Brady – Business Meeting Monday June 24, 2019 .................. Tab D 
 
 
III Resolution-Authorization to execute the quitclaim deed on 40 Lovelace Street 

(Westside Urban Renewal) ....................................................................................................... Tab E 
 
 
IV Consider contract award for Mill & Resurfacing of Various Streets - 2019 .............................. Tab F 
 
 
V Consultant Selection-Preliminary Engineering Phase I, Scoping Improvements to 

Lower Fayetteville Road ........................................................................................................... Tab G 
 
 
 



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – May 7, 2019 @ 2:30 P.M. ................................... Page 2 
 
VI Georgia Police and Fire Games update and road closure requests ........................................ Tab H 
 
 
VII Information Only – Rezoning request by The Residential Group for 6.667+ acres 

located on East Broad Street from CBD (Central Business District) to MXD 
(Mixed Use Development District) ............................................................................................. Tab I 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
I 2nd and Final Reading – Ordinance to Annex to the Existing Corporate Limits of 

the City of Newnan, Georgia Certain Unincorporated Land Adjoining the Existing 
Corporate Limits of Said City in Accordance with Section 36-36-21 of the Official 
Code of Georgia, and for Other Purposes ................................................................................. Tab J 

 
 
II 2nd and Final Reading – Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Map for Property 

Located at 950 North Highway 29, Containing 30.78+ Acres in Land Lots 88 and 
105 , of the Fifth Land District, in the City of Newnan, Georgia ............................................... Tab K 

 

 
 
III 18 Berry Ave – Schedule a Public Hearing for June 18, 2019 regarding structure .................. Tab L 
 
 
IV 33 Hardaway – Schedule Public Hearing for June 18, 2019 regarding structure ................... Tab M 
 
 
V Status Reports:  10 Burch Ave, 280 West Washington St, 121 Pinson St, 180 

West Washington St, 17 Ray St, 11 Melson St. and 15 Elm Circle ......................................... Tab N 
 

 
VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 
 
 

I Rocky Hill Reunion – Request to close Wesley Street from the back of the gym to 
Richard Allen Drive from 7 am to 7 pm on July 27, 2019 for the safety of the 
event ......................................................................................................................................... Tab O 

 
 
II Summer Grove Social Committee would like to close a section of Lake Cove 

Approach for two neighborhood social events to ensure a safe environment – 
June 8 at 7 pm until June 9 at 12:01 am and July 27 at 7 pm until July 28 at 
12:01 am ................................................................................................................................... Tab P 

 
 
III Request from Stacey Bristow, ELITE Youth Organization to renew their contract 

to use gym, however move to the Howard Warner Gym ......................................................... Tab Q 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – LEGAL, PERSONNEL AND REAL ESTATE 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 























After meeting for 5 months, the Arts & Entertainment Committee would like to present the following 

recommendations to the City Council.  

 

The Committee recommends that an Arts & Entertainment District be created, with the stated goal of 

the committee’s mission statement: 

 

“The Arts & Entertainment district is a place to work, live and play that fosters continuous growth while 

preserving the historic charm and quality of life for our in-town neighborhoods.” 

The Committee recommends that the Arts & Entertainment District be comprised of the current Central 

Business District, with the addition of Greenville Street and First Avenue parks.  The existing CBD is 

already well situated and defined to promote the arts and entertainment in a manner consistent with 

the vision we put forward.  We suggest including the two parks as they are suited to hosting events as 

well and are very close to the district.  

 

However, because the proposed district is likely to promote, facilitate and/or encourage the growth of 

outdoor amplified music and other performances, and because the CBD is adjacent to and includes 

residences, a clear, understandable, fair and enforceable noise ordinance is necessary. This way, 

everyone involved - business owners, residents, property owners, etc. will have a clear understanding as 

we embark on this journey together to promote arts and entertainment in a purposeful and thoughtful 

way that maintains and enhances our downtown area. We believe that an improved noise ordinance 

must be put in place in conjunction with the creation of an Arts and Entertainment District. 

 

The Committee recommends that the City Council adopt one, or a combination, of the following options 

to address the issue of noise: 

  

● Revise the existing noise ordinance under both the general nuisance and alcohol sections (10-36 

& 3-10), and extend the cutoff time to 11pm on Fridays and Saturdays. 

 

● Adopt a new noise ordinance based on a reasonable dB level measured at the property line.  

 

● Allow venues to come before the City Council and request a permit to play amplified music 

outside.  

 

The Committee recommends keeping the current Open Container District and allowing organizations 

other than the City to come before the City Council to request a permit to host an event with alcohol in 

the current Open Container district.  Passed 11-2.  

 

The Committee reviewed permit requests approved by the City Council and voted for the following 

recommendations: 

 

● Park use: 



Staff can approve the use of public parks unless the request violates a current ordinance. Staff 

will have the option to refer a request to the City Council if they feel it needs public input. 

Passed unanimously. 

 

● Facility use: 

 Staff can handle facility use agreements for any duration of time. Passed unanimously. 

 

● Road Races: 

Staff be charged with creating pre-approved race routes, and that any race that has been 

approved once by the City Council can be approved in subsequent years by staff unless there 

have been significant changes from previous years. Passed unanimously.  

 

● Sidewalks: 

Staff can approve the use of sidewalks, with the exception of sidewalk closures. Passed 

unanimously.  

 

● Parking:  

Requests for parking spaces go to staff, and staff will have the option to refer a request to the 

City Council if they feel it needs public input. Passed 10-2. 

 

● Road Closures: 

All road closure, other than filming requests previously delegated to staff, will go before the City 

Council. Passed unanimously. 

 

● Events: 

Requests to host large scale events, and are deemed by staff to have an impact on the 

community, will go before the City Council. Passed unanimously.  

 

The Committee recommends that a calendar of facility and park bookings be placed online, and the city 

website be made as user-friendly as possible for permit applicants. 

 

The Committee further recommends that an appeal process be put in place for any denied permit 

application, and a permit application be placed online (much like City Council agendas) for 48hrs before 

it is approved by staff. This will allow permits to be approved in a timely manner, while still maintaining 

a citizen’s ability to have input that would have otherwise happened at a Council meeting. 

 

With these measures in place, it is the belief of this committee that we can promote arts and 

entertainment in our downtown area in a meaningful way while maintaining the quality of life and 

characteristic charm that our downtown residents enjoy.  

 

 

 

 



Below are ordinances that the committee reviewed and helped shaped our recommendations regarding 

noise levels and outdoor venue permits.  

 

Noise levels: 

Woodstock, GA noise 

https://library.municode.com/ga/woodstock/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH58OFMI

PR_ARTIIOF_S58-39LOUNNOPR 

 

Chamblee, GA noise 

https://library.municode.com/ga/chamblee/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXAUNDE

OR_TIT3DEPE_CH310ENST_ART4NO_S310-40SOLELI 

 

Lilburn, GA noise 

https://library.municode.com/ga/lilburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH42OFMIPR_A

RTIIINOCO_S42-56SOLELI 

 

Brookhaven, GA noise 

https://library.municode.com/ga/brookhaven/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH16NU_

ARTVIINO_S16-152SOLELI 

 

Fayetteville, NC noise 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/fayetteville-nc/doc-viewer.aspx?secid=11366#secid-11374  

 

Outdoor Venue Permits: 

Orange Beach, AL  

https://library.municode.com/al/orange_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH30EN_AR

TIIINO_S30-47OUMUVEPE 

 

Modesto, CA  

https://library.municode.com/ca/modesto/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT4PUWESAHE_CH1RE

AMAMDE_ART4ENESSP 

 

https://library.municode.com/ga/woodstock/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH58OFMIPR_ARTIIOF_S58-39LOUNNOPR
https://library.municode.com/ga/woodstock/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH58OFMIPR_ARTIIOF_S58-39LOUNNOPR
https://library.municode.com/ga/chamblee/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXAUNDEOR_TIT3DEPE_CH310ENST_ART4NO_S310-40SOLELI
https://library.municode.com/ga/chamblee/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXAUNDEOR_TIT3DEPE_CH310ENST_ART4NO_S310-40SOLELI
https://library.municode.com/ga/lilburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH42OFMIPR_ARTIIINOCO_S42-56SOLELI
https://library.municode.com/ga/lilburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH42OFMIPR_ARTIIINOCO_S42-56SOLELI
https://library.municode.com/ga/brookhaven/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH16NU_ARTVIINO_S16-152SOLELI
https://library.municode.com/ga/brookhaven/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH16NU_ARTVIINO_S16-152SOLELI
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/fayetteville-nc/doc-viewer.aspx?secid=11366#secid-11374
https://library.municode.com/al/orange_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH30EN_ARTIIINO_S30-47OUMUVEPE
https://library.municode.com/al/orange_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH30EN_ARTIIINO_S30-47OUMUVEPE
https://library.municode.com/ca/modesto/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT4PUWESAHE_CH1REAMAMDE_ART4ENESSP
https://library.municode.com/ca/modesto/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT4PUWESAHE_CH1REAMAMDE_ART4ENESSP


City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
 
 

 
Date:     May 7, 2019    
  
Agenda Item:   Ordinance to Amend 2018 Budget 
 
Prepared By:   Katrina Cline, Finance Director 
 
Presented By:   Katrina Cline, Finance Director 
 
    

 
Purpose:   To obtain Council approval to amend the 2018 Budget, per the attached list.  The 

General Fund Expense budget is being amended by $1,525,118. Additionally, the 
Confiscated Assets Fund, Hotel/Motel Tax Fund and Rental Motor Vehicle Fund 
Budgets require an amendment for 2018, as shown by the attached Budget 
Amendment Request.   

 
   
 
Background: This Budget Amendment will not change the actual expenditures for 2018.  This is 

a requirement of GASB - to ensure that Council has approved all appropriations for 
the year indicated, regardless of the funding source. The General Fund Expense 
Budget amendments total $1,525,118 and include the expenditure of funds 
reserved for the CAFI building renovations, repayment of the UWG debt, new wall 
and fence at Oak Hill Cemetery and various other expenditures related to 
operations and council approved projects during the year. The special revenue 
fund budgets being amended include expenditure amendments due to actual 
operations during the year, which increased for 2018. Additionally, there is a 
reallocation of existing budgeted funds amendment for Fund 240 to satisfy 
expenditures by function; no additional budget is required for this fund. 

 
  
 
Funding: N/A. 
 

 
 
Recommendation:    N/A. 
           
 
 
Options: 

1. Approve the 2018 Budget Amendment as submitted. 
2. Other action as directed by Council. 

 
 
 
Attachments: 2018 Budget Amendment Request by fund, department and account. 
  
   

 
 

Previous Discussion with Council:   N/A. 



YTD 2018 Budget
Transactions Amendment   Comments  

$85,000.00 $265,846.31 $160,046 CAFI Building Renovations
$85,000.00 $265,846.31 $160,046

$0.00 $17,368.89 $17,369 2 part time positions added after budget 
$1,140.00 $15,239.40 $12,531 ICON monthly maintenance fee
$1,140.00 $32,608.29 $29,900

$0.00 $19,411.80 $4,412 Additional turn-out lockers at Station #3
$0.00 $19,411.80 $4,412

$175,227.00 $199,744.97 $24,518 Wages higher than anticipated
$24,203.00 $29,499.04 $3,796 Wages higher than anticipated

$199,430.00 $229,244.01 $28,314

$5,000.00 $7,348.93 $1,749 Additional Equipment required-Crimper
$5,000.00 $7,348.93 $1,749

$0.00 $103,855.05 $59,855 New Oakhill Cemetery Wall
$0.00 $103,855.05 $59,855

$25,000.00 $563,372.19 $538,372 Section #4 of LINC/Greenvi l le Park Lighting Upgrades
$25,000.00 $563,372.19 $538,372

$5,492.00 $63,773.31 $26,781 New software and Electronic plan review
$5,492.00 $63,773.31 $26,781

$50,841.00 $65,450.40 $13,109 Addition to employee health insurance
$50,841.00 $65,450.40 $13,109

$4,200.00 $24,597.75 $6,898 Increased expenditures for KNB Commission
$4,200.00 $24,597.75 $6,898

54.1300 Buildings/Building Improvements

Function / Activity   1565 - Facilities Maintenance

Department   23 - Facilities

Account Account Description

Fund   100 - General Fund

2018 Budget Amendments

Adopted

Budget

Function / Activity   2650 - Municipal Court

Department   14 - Municipal Court

Function / Activity   1565 - Facilities Maintenance  Totals

Department   50 - Fire Department

Function / Activity   3500 - Fire

Function / Activity   2650 - Municipal Court Totals

52.2200 Repairs and Maintenance

Department   67 - Public Works

Function / Activity   4950 - Cemetery

Department   69 - Cemetery

Department   68 - Garage

51.1200 Wages - Part Time/Temp Employees

51.2100 Employee Ins (Life/Health/Dent)

Function / Activity   7400 - Planning & Zoning Totals

Department   71 - Building Inspection

54.1302 Other Improvements

Function / Activity   6200 - Parks & ROW Beautification

51.2100 Employee Ins (Life/Health/Dent)

Function / Activity   4100 - Public Works Totals

51.1100 Wages - Full Time Employees

Function / Activity   3500 - Fire Totals

Function / Activity   4100 - Public Works

Function / Activity   7400 - Planning & Zoning

Department   61 - Beautification

54.1211

53.1601 Computer Hardware & Software

Function / Activity   7200 - Building Inspection Totals

Bldgs & Grounds Rep/Maintu ct o  / ct ty   6 00  a s & O  eaut cat o  
Totals

Function / Activity   7500 - Business Dev & MainStreet

Department   70 - Planning & Zoning

Function / Activity   4900 - Garage

53.1600 Minor Equipment

Function / Activity   4900 - Garage Totals

Function / Activity   7200 - Building Inspection

Function / Activity   4950 - Cemetery Totals

54.1200 Site Improvements

Department   82 - Keep Newnan Beautiful

53.1100 Materials and Supplies

Function / Activity   7500 - Bus Dev & MainStreet Totals  



YTD 2018 Budget
Transactions Amendment   Comments  

$733,500.00 $1,239,181.08 $505,681 UWG Payoff
$0.00 $149,999.91 $150,000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund

$733,500.00 $1,389,180.99 $655,681

EXPENSE BUDGET AMENDMENT TOTALS - Fund 100 General Fund $1,525,118

$900.00 $8,887.50 $7,989 Increased expenditures for Confiscated Assets
$1,500.00 $45,521.84 $44,022 Increased expenditures for Confiscated Assets

$40,000.00 $59,298.61 $19,299 Increased expenditures for Confiscated Assets
$42,400.00 $113,707.95 $71,309

EXPENSE BUDGET AMENDMENT TOTALS - Fund 210 Confiscated Assets $71,309

$0.00 $321.33 $322 Reallocate existing fund budget to departments
$322

$75,000.00 $0.00 ($48,447) Reallocate existing fund budget to departments
($48,447)

$1,250.00 $28,647.40 $48,125 Reallocate existing fund budget to departments
$76,250.00 $28,968.73 $48,125

EXPENSE BUDGET AMENDMENT TOTALS - Fund 240 Misc Grants & Donations $0

$405,000.00 $430,578.04 $25,579 Actual collections higher than projection
$270,000.00 $282,052.03 $12,052 Actual collections higher than projection

$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000 Ins Deductible for Newnan Centre claim-burst pipe
$675,000.00 $717,630.07 $42,631

EXPENSE BUDGET AMENDMENT TOTALS - Fund 275 Hotel/Motel Tourism Fund $42,631

$0.00 $982.65 $984 Legal Services for Conv. Ctr.
$90,000.00 $101,601.66 $11,602 Actual collections higher than projection
$90,000.00 $102,584.31 $12,585

EXPENSE BUDGET AMENDMENT TOTALS - Fund 280 Rental Mtr Vehicle Excise Taxes $12,585

Account Account Description

Fund   100 - General Fund

Adopted

Budget

57.1001 Appropriations to DDA for UWG Debt Payments

Department   11 - City Manager

Department   40 - Police Department

Fund   210 - Confiscated Assets Fund

Professional Services

Function / Activity   1320 - City Manager Totals

61.1540 Transfer to Sanitation Fund

Fund   280 - Rental Mtr Vehicle Excise Taxes 

Function / Activity   7540 - Tourism Totals

Department   81 - Tourism

Function / Activity   7540 - Tourism

Function / Activity   1320 - City Manager

Fund   275 - Hotel/Motel Tourism Fund

35.1320A Other Seizures Expenditures

35.1321A DOJ Expenditures

Function / Activity   7400 - Planning & Zoning

Department   70 - Planning & Zoning Department

52.1200

Function / Activity   3200 - Police

Function / Activity   7540 - Tourism Totals

61.2001 Transfer to Newnan Convention Center

52.1200 Professional Services

61.1100 Transfer to General Fund

61.2001 Transfer to Newnan Convention Center

54.1211 Bldgs & Grounds Rep/Maint

Department   40 - Police Department

52.1201 Public Relations

Department   81 - Tourism

Function / Activity   3200 - Police

Function / Activity   3200 - Police Totals

35.1322A DOT Expenditures

Function / Activity   7540 - Tourism

Fund   240 - Miscellaneous Grants & Donations

Function / Activity   1540 - Human Resources

Department   20 - Human Resources Department

51.2900A Non-taxable Employee Benefits

 
  



 AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE 2018 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 
 

BE IT ORDAINED, and it is hereby ordained that the City Council has authorized an 
amendment to the 2018 General Fund Expense Budget in the amount of $1,525,118; 
the Confiscated Assets Expense Budget in the amount of $71,309; the Hotel/Motel 
Tourism Expense Budget in the amount of $42,631; the Rental Motor Vehicle Excise 
Taxes Expense Budget in the amount of $12,585; and finally, a reallocation of the 
existing budgeted funds for the Miscellaneous Grants and Donations fund. This 
amendment ensures that all appropriations for 2018 have been approved by Council. 
Therefore, the 2018 Budget is hereby amended to include the additional appropriations, 
per the attached 2018 Budget Amendment Request. 
 
 
DONE, RATIFIED AND PASSED in regular session this the ______ day of 
_______________________, 2019. 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________   ________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk    L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
 
 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM:                 
      _______________________________ 

Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
_______________________  
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney  
      ________________________________ 

George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
_______________________   
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager    ________________________________ 
      Rhodes H. Shell, Councilmember 

      
            
________________________________ 
Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dustin Koritko, Councilmember  
 
 
________________________________ 
Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 



 

 

 

VOTING DELEGATE FORM 
 

Annual Membership Business Meeting 
2019 GMA Annual Convention 

 
Monday, June 24, 2019 – 8:30 am 

Savannah International Trade and Convention Center 
Chatham Ballroom 
Savannah, Georgia 

 

 
City:__________________________________________ 
 

                             
 

Voting Delegate: _______________________ Title:_________________________ 
 
 
 
Proxy________________________________ Title _________________________ 
 
(Each member city may designate in writing an elected official from any other member city to 
vote as their proxy at the membership business meeting.  Often, cities designate the GMA 
President or one of the Vice Presidents as their proxy for the membership business 
meeting.) 
 
 

 

Please return by May 31 to: 
 

Georgia Municipal Association 
P.O. Box 105377 

Atlanta, Georgia 30348 
Attention:  Janice Eidson 

 
or scan and email to jeidson@gmanet.com 

  

 

























City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: May 7, 2019   
 
Agenda Item: Contract Award 

Mill & Resurfacing of Various Streets- 2019 
 
Prepared by: Michael Klahr, Public Works Director  

 
 
 
Purpose:     To consider a contract award for the above referenced project 
 
Background:   Separate sealed bids were received at the office of the City Manager, April 23, 
2019.  The low bid, submitted by Piedmont Paving, Inc., has been found to be responsive to the 
request for bids.  All criteria outlined in the bid documents have been met. 
 
The work includes the variable depth milling and resurfacing of approximately 3.09 centerline 
miles on 19 streets, and the application of thermoplastic traffic stripe and pavement markings.   
 
The City of Newnan has received funding assistance (LMIG FY 2018) from the Georgia Department 
of Transportation (GDOT) in the amount of $384,675.98. 
 
The contract will be quantity based. 
 
Options: A. Award a contract to Piedmont Paving, Inc. for a base bid amount of 

$1,099,777.41 
  

B. Other action as directed by Council 
 
Funding:     SPLOST 2013 
            SPLOST 2019 
 
Recommendation:     Option A      
 
Attachments:     Bid Tabulations 
   List of Streets 
      
        





EXHIBIT A 
 

City of Newnan 
 

ROAD NAME BEGINNING ENDING 
LENGTH 

(Feet) 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Newnan Crossing Blvd E Stillwood Dr Joint 1300 Edge mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

St Charles Pl Parks Rd Pacific Ave 1150 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Pacific Ave St Charles Pl Parks Pl 1160 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Parks Pl Parks Rd Roundabout 1375 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Fox Ridge Dr Mary Freeman Rd Joint 600 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Vanderbilt Point Ln Vanderbilt Pkwy Joint 1200 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Newnan Lakes Blvd Lower Fayetteville Rd Joint 700 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Stonebridge Blvd Lower Fayetteville Rd Roundabout 800 Mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter 

Greison Tr Roundabout Bullsboro Dr 2700 Edge mill, deep patch, overlay, flush w/ gutter or safety edge at shoulder 

Mary Freeman Rd City Limit City Limit 2200 Edge mill, deep patch, overlay flush w/ gutter 

LaGrange St Boone Dr City Limit 2800 Edge mill, deep patch, overlay to front face of curb 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

3.00 miles                      
    



        City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
   Date: May 7, 2019 
 
                                                         Agenda Item: Consultant Selection-  
     Preliminary Engineering Phase I, Scoping 
     Improvements to Lower Fayetteville Road 
                                              
     Prepared by: Michael Klahr, Public Works Director  
 
 
 
Purpose:     To consider approval for consultant selection for professional engineering services for 
PE, Phase I, Scoping, for Improvements to Lower Fayetteville Road 
 
Background:   The City of Newnan was awarded $500,000 in Federal-Aid (City match of 
$125,000 for a budget total of $625,000), to develop a draft concept for improvements to Lower 
Fayetteville Road. 
 
In addition, the City has executed the Project Framework Agreement (PFA) with the Georgia 
Department of Transportation which contains straightforward project phase participation 
commitments. 
 
Under the terms of the PFA, a consultant shall be selected based on qualifications.  Once selected, 
the City will negotiate the scope and fees.  The scope is defined by the Plan Development Process 
(PDP).  A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was issued March 8, 2019 and a total of 8 proposals 
were received April 5, 2019. 
 
After evaluation by committee (Planning, Public Works, Engineering, Program Management, 
including representatives for Coweta County), the recommended consultant is Heath & Lineback 
Engineers, Inc., Marietta, Georgia. 
 
 
  
Options: A. Approve consultant selection of Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc., and 

authorize the negotiation of scope and fees 
  

B. Other action as directed by Council 
 
Funding:     N/ A 
 
Recommendation:     Option A      
 
Attachments: None 
  
        



 
City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: 4/24/2019 
 
Agenda Item:  GA Police & Fire Games update & road closure requests 
 
Prepared by:  Mark Cooper, Deputy Chief of Police 

 
 
Purpose:   To request intermittent traffic control, as needed, on Lagrange Street, from Newnan High 

School to the city limits for the 22 Mile Cycling Event for the Police & Fire Games starting 
at 9:00AM on June 17, 2019. 

 
To request the sidewalk closures and Intermittent traffic control on Greison Trail, 
McIntosh Parkway, Ashley Park Blvd and Ashley Park Dr. starting at 8:00AM on June 18, 
2019 as needed for the “Toughest Competitor” event of the GA Police & Fire Games. 

 
 To request the sidewalk closures and Intermittent traffic control on Greison Trail, 

McIntosh Parkway, Ashley Park Blvd and Ashley Park Dr. starting at 8:00AM on June 19, 
2019 as needed for the “Toughest Cop” event of the GA Police & Fire Games. 

 
 To request the sidewalk closures and Intermittent traffic control on Greison Trail, 

McIntosh Parkway, Ashley Park Blvd and Ashley Park Dr. starting at 8:00AM on June 20, 
2019 as needed for the “Toughest Firefighter” event of the GA Police & Fire Games. 

 
 To request the road closure of West Broad Street from Lagrange Street to Brown Street 

on June 21, 2019 from 5:00PM to 11:00PM for the “Cornhole” event of the GA Police & 
Fire Games. 

 
To request the road closure of McIntosh Parkway from Greison Trail to Newnan Crossing 
Bypass and Ashley Park Blvd from McIntosh Parkway to Ashley Park Dr. and Ashley 
Park Dr. from Ashley Park Blvd to a point 400 feet from Bullsboro Dr. on June 22, 2019 at 
0700 hours for the GA Police & Fire Games 5K run. 

 
Background: The City of Newnan entered in to agreement with The GA Police & Fire Games Board of 

Directors to host the 2019 & 2020 events.  This year the event is planned for June 16-22, 
2019.  Planners have attempted to select event locations within Coweta County in order 
to increase economic impact, but reducing the number of locations that have a direct 
impact on local traffic.  Proceeds go to Newnan Community Resource Unit for Youth 
Programs. 

 
    
Funding: 2019 Budget for personnel - Over-time pay as needed.  No other funding required 
 
 
Options: A. Approve Request 
 
 B.  Direction to staff from Mayor and Council 
 
 C. Deny Request 
  
Previous Discussion with Council:      N/A 
 
 
Recommendation: A. 
 

 



GA Police & Fire Games 
22 Mile Road Cycling Course 

June 17, 2019 
9AM to 12PM 

 
1.  Start in front of Newnan High School in parking spaces – Travel South on Lagrange St. 
2.  Exit City Limits at Unity Baptist Church – Continue South on Smokey Rd. 
3.  Turn Left on New Corinth Road – Travel North 
4.  Turn Left on Old Corinth Road – Travel West 
5.  Turn Right on Smokey Rd. – Travel North to Newnan High School 
6.  Cross finish line in parking spaces in front of Newnan High School 
 

 
 

 

 



GA Police & Fire Games 

Toughest Competitor 

June 18, 2019 

8AM – 5PM 

 

 

* Toughest Competitor Competition will begin at the Public Safety Training Center 

* They will run a 3K road course from the southern gate, to the round-about, to the access road 

that enters the rear gate of The Trees of Newnan Apartments. 

* Competitors will then do a u-turn and return to the Public Safety Training Center on the same 

route. 

* Competitors will complete the event in the training center property. 

 

* No road closures – Only Intermittent Traffic Control while competitors are in an intersection or 

on Greison Trail for safety purposes. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GA Police & Fire Games 

Toughest Cop 

June 19, 2019 

9AM – 5PM 

 

 

* Toughest Cop Competition will begin at the Public Safety Training Center 

* They will run a 3K road course from the southern gate, to the round-about, to the access road 

that enters the rear gate of The Trees of Newnan Apartments. 

* Competitors will then do a u-turn and return to the Public Safety Training Center on the same 

route. 

* Competitors will complete the event in the training center property. 

 

* No road closures – Only Intermittent Traffic Control while competitors are in an intersection or 

on Greison Trail for safety purposes. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GA Police & Fire Games 

Toughest Fire Fighter 

June 20, 2019 

8AM – 5PM 

 

 

 

* Toughest Fire Fighter Competition will begin at the Public Safety Training Center 

* They will run a 3K road course from the southern gate, to the round-about, to the access road 

that enters the rear gate of The Trees of Newnan Apartments. 

* Competitors will then do a u-turn and return to the Public Safety Training Center on the same 

route. 

* Competitors will complete the event in the training center property. 

 

* No road closures – Only Intermittent Traffic Control while competitors are in an intersection or 

on Greison Trail for safety purposes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GA Police & Fire Games 

Corn Hole Event 

June 21, 2019 

5PM – 11PM 

 

 

 

* Road closure on West Broad Street from Court Square to Brown Street. 

* 5PM to 11PM 

* Detour signs will be posted. 

* Corn Hole Event will be played in the street between the road closure barricades. 

* Sidewalks will remain open for pedestrian traffic. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



GA Police & Fire Games 

5K Run 

June 22, 2019 

6:30AM – 12PM 

 

1.  Race will start behind Belk/OneLife Fitness (Permission from both granted) 

2.  Runners will exit and turn right onto Ashley Park Blvd. 

3.  Runners will turn right and travel up Ashley Park Drive to BB&T rear entrance. 

4.  Runners will turn around and head back to Ashley Park Blvd. 

5.  Runners will turn right on Ashley Park Blvd. 

6.  Runners will turn around at the entrance to The Trees of Newnan Apartments. 

7.  Runners will continue on Ashley Park Blvd. to McIntosh Parkway. 

8.  Runners will turn right on McIntosh Parkway and travel to Greison Trail. 

9.  Runners will turn around at Greison Trail and run back to Ashley Park Blvd. 

10.  Runners will reenter the Belk’s property and finish at the same point the race began. 

 

* Police Officers will be at all road blocks 

* Residents of The Trees will have access to the property through front gate. 

* Signed permission forms are completed by Belks 

* The Trees and Ashley Park property management have been notified 

 

 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council

Date: May 7, 2019

Agenda Item:  Rezoning Request RZ2019-05, The Residential Group for
6.667 ± acres located on East Broad Street – known as the
Caldwell Tanks property (Tax Parcel #s N04 0010 006 and
N04 0012 001)

Prepared and Presented by:  Tracy S. Dunnavant, Planning Director

Purpose:     To inform the City Council that RZ2019-05 is before the Planning Commission for
consideration and a recommendation on the requested zoning classification.

Background: The Residential Group has submitted an application for the rezoning of 6.667 ±
acres located on East Broad Street. The request is to rezone the property from CBD (Central
Business District) to MXD (Mixed Use Development District) for the purpose of developing a
mixture of commercial businesses, offices, and apartments. The applicant is also proposing the
construction of a parking deck.

Current Zoning

Tax Parcel # Acres Zoning Units
N04 0010 006
N04 0012 001

6.667± CBD N/A

Requested Zoning

Tax Parcel # Acres Zoning Units
N04 0010 006
N04 0012 001

6.667± MXD 340
apartments

Attachments: Application for Rezoning
Location Map

Previous Discussions with Council: None



SALBIDE AVE

PE
RR

Y S
T

E BROAD ST

SPRING ST

E WASHINGTON ST

LA
GR

AN
GE

 ST

GR
EE

NV
ILL

E S
T

TH
OM

PS
ON

 ST

LONG PL

W BROAD ST

BR
OW

N 
ST

GILBERT ST

E C
OU

RT
 SQ

S COURT SQ

N COURT SQ

W 
CO

UR
T S

Q

RAMEY ST

BE
AU

PE
L P

L

57

22
0

25

71

44

33
6

7517

7
9

50

15

6

19

200

9

15

4

38

14

29
30

16
41

6

19

70

1 32

37

72

3

8

40

18

41

30

11

26

17

38
18

39

7

8
33

60

10

9

15

41

12

23

6

5

3624

20

44 32 16
CITY OF NEWNAN  | Project Location

1 inch = 200 feet

CITY OF NEWNAN
PLANNING DEPT. 

25 LAGRANGE STREET
NEWNAN, GEORGIA 30263

www.ci.newnan.ga.us

N LEGEND
CITY LIMITS

Project Location

PARCELS

Th
om

ps
on

 St

SITE
ÄALT
£¤27

E BROAD ST @ THOMPSON ST
NEWNAN GA. 30263

ADDRESS























































































































































City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: May 7, 2019  
 
Agenda Item:  18 Berry Ave 
 
Prepared and Presented by: 
Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 

Purpose:      To schedule the public hearing concerning the dilapidated structure 
located at 18 Berry Ave.  

 
 
Background:  Owner: Daniel & Derether Moten Estate 
                                   Permits: None 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: March 28, 2018 
 

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
Previous inspections by Newnan Building Department have deemed the 
property to be unsafe. Information was presented to Council electronically 
concerning the condition of the above mentioned property on April 19, 
2019.  

 
 
 
Options:              

1. Set Public Hearing Date for June 18, 2019.  
2. Other direction from Council. 

 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
April 19, 2019 - Council informed of conditions.    
 
 
 
 
    
 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: May 7, 2019  
 
Agenda Item:  33 Hardaway St 
 
Prepared and Presented by: 
Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 

Purpose:      To schedule the public hearing concerning the dilapidated structure 
located at 33 Hardaway St.  

 
 
Background:  Owner: Annie Pearl Cook Estate 
                                   Permits: None 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: March 1, 2019 
 

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
Previous inspections by Newnan Building Department have deemed the 
property to be unsafe. Information was presented to Council electronically 
concerning the condition of the above mentioned property on April 19, 
2019.  

 
 
 
Options:              

1. Set Public Hearing Date for June 18, 2019.  
2. Other direction from Council. 

 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
April 19, 2019 - Council informed of conditions.    
 
 
 
 
    
 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 

  Date:      May 7, 2019 

 

 

Agenda Item:                             10 Burch Ave, 280 West Washington St., 121 Pinson St., 180 West Washington St., 17 

Ray St, 11 Melson St, and 15 Elm Cir 

 

Prepared and Presented by: Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 

 

 

Submitted by:    Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 

 

Purpose: To inform Council of the status of 10 Burch St, 280 West Washington St., 121 Pinson St., 180 West 

Washington St., 17 Ray St, 11 Melson St and 15 Elm Cir having been before Council in Public 

Hearings.   

 

 

Background: Date of Status Check:  April 30, 2019 

 

 

 

 
Property Address 

 

 

Owner 

 

 Original Hearing Original # 

Of Days 

Allowed 

Original Resolution 

Deadline 

 Extensions Updated 

Resolution 

Deadline 

Status 

 

10 Burch Ave 

 

 

Abdul Saeed Kader 

  

March 28,2017 
 

45 days 
 

May 12,2017 

  

180 days 
 

June 9,2019 
 

Interior progress 

 

280 West Washington St 

  

Irvin Jones Estate 

  

February 24, 2015 

 

180 Days 

 

August 23, 2015 

  

180 Days 

 

October 6, 

2019 

 

Interior/Exterior 

progress 

 

 

 

121 Pinson St. 

  

 

Marcus Beasley 

  

 

August 26, 2014 

 

 

 

180 days 

 

 

February 22, 2015 

  

 

60 Days 

 

May 10, 

2019 

 

 

Interior progress 

  



 

 

 

180 West Washington St. 

  

 

Render Godfrey 

  

 

September 25, 2017 

 

 

45 days 

 

 

November 9, 2017 

  

 

180 Days 

 

 

September 7, 

2019 

 

 

Exterior Progress 

 

 

 

17 Ray St 

 

 

  

Salome Realty LLC 

  

February 26,2019 

 

120 days 

 

June 26, 2019 

 

  

 

  

No Progress 

 

 

11 Melson St 

 

  

 

Cassandra Richardson 

  

 

April 23,2019 

  

 

Cont’d to 6/18/19 

    

 

In Council 

 

 

15 Elm Cir 

 

  

 

Mary Jean Payne Est 

  

 

April 23, 2019 

  

 

Cont’d to 6/18/19 

    

 

In Council 

 

 

Options:  1. Accept status reports, no further action is required.   

2.  Other direction from Council. 

 

Funding:  Not Applicable 

 

Recommendation: Staff is requesting Council’s approval for Option 1. 

 

Previous Discussions 

With Council:  All have previous history with Council.     



 
City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: 4/23/19 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Request to close Wesley Street for Rocky Hill Reunion 
 
 
Prepared by:  Glenda Parks and Marcus Rosser 
  

 
 
Purpose:  The reunion coordinators are requesting to temporarily close Wesley Street beginning at the 

backside of Wesley Street Gym to Richard Allen Drive.  They are requesting the closure 
to begin at 7:00am and to end at 7:00pm on Saturday, July 27th, 2019.  The closure of the 
street is being requested in order to provide additional safety measures for the reunion 
attendees and minimize traffic during the event.   

 
 
Background:  
 
    
Funding:  
 
 
Recommendation:   
  

 
Previous Discussion with Council:  N/A     
 



4/29/2019 77 Wesley St - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/place/77+Wesley+St,+Newnan,+GA+30263/@33.3774014,-84.8069279,19z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x88f4c8f835bfb3b3:0x… 1/2

Map data ©2019 Google 50 ft 

77 Wesley St
Newnan, GA 30263

Directions Save Nearby Send to your
phone

Share

77 Wesley St

lwinn
Line

lwinn
Line

lwinn
Callout
Rocky Hill ReunionClose Wesley St from behind gym to Richard Allen Dr - 7:00am - 7:00pmJuly 27, 2019



From: Jesse Tanner <jessewtanner@gmail.com> 

Date: April 29, 2019 at 4:00:01 PM EDT 

To: cphillips@cityofnewnan.org 

Subject: Lake Cove Approach Road Close Request 

Mr. Phillips, 

 

Members of the Summer Grove social committee would like to legally close a section of Lake 

Cove Approach in Newnan for a neighborhood social event starting June 8th, 7pm until June 9th, 

12:01AM. We would also like to block the road in the same spot for a recurring event on July 

27th, 7pm until July 28th, 12:01AM. This road closure will ensure a safe environment for the 

children and residents attending. I have attached an aerial photo detailing the area we'd like to 

close with orange X's. Please let me know what else is needed to accommodate this request.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Jesse Tanner 

478-414-6772 

 

mailto:jessewtanner@gmail.com
mailto:cphillips@cityofnewnan.org


 
City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: 4/30/19  
 
 
Agenda Item:  ELITE Youth Organization is requesting to extend their 

contract with the city and to change their location to 
Howard Warner Gym. 

 
 
Presented by:  Katie Mosley, Leisure Services Manager 
  

 
 
Purpose:  EMAIL REQUEST FROM STACEY BRISTOW: 
The purpose of this Request for Proposal is to renew our Contract with the City of Newnan.  ELITE Youth 
Organization would like to request use of the basketball gym located in the Howard Warner Community 
Center, 55 Savannah Street Newnan, Georgia.   I am Stacey Bristow, the Founder of Enhancing Lives In 
Today's Era Youth Organization. We are a grassroots organization that provide services to marginalized 
and disenfranchised children and families of Coweta County. We currently offer the following programs: 
Diversion Program, Peer Mentoring, Counseling, Job Readiness Workshops, Educational/Career 
Exploration, Sexual Health Education, Community Service Projects and Basketball. This is our 4th year 
actively training young athletes in the sport of basketball, in addition to shaping leaders of tomorrow by 
providing life skills opportunities and comprehensive services. Having access to a facility has afforded us 
the opportunity to engage and retain more youth this season.   
 
We would like to request to use of the above mentioned gym beginning August 10th, 2019 until July 26th, 
2020.   
 
Requested days and times: Saturdays, 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., Sundays, 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., 
Wednesdays, 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.  

 
Background: This organization was approved to use Wesley Street Gym on Saturdays 6:30pm – 

8:00pm and Sundays 4:00pm – 5:30pm until June 30th. 
 
    
Funding: N/A  
 
 
Recommendation: Approve and work with staff to schedule requested days/times.  
  

 
Previous Discussion with Council:  N/A     
 



Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 


	NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING MAY 7, 2019
	READING OF THE MINUTES
	A-Minutes - April 23, 2019 Regular Meeting

	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
	B-Arts & Entertainment District Recommendation

	NEW BUSINESS
	C-Ordinance to Amend the 2018 Budget
	D-GMA Voting Delegate - Savannah GA
	E-Resolution-Execute quitclaim on 40 Lovelace
	F-Award contract-Mill & Resurfacing Streets 2019
	G-Consultant Selection-Preliminary Eng Phase I
	H-GA Police & Fire Games/Road Closures
	I-Info Only-Rezone 6.667+ acres-Planning Comm

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	J-2nd/Final-Ord-Annex 30.78+Acres/950 N Hwy 29
	K-2nd/Final-Ord-Amend Zoning Map- 30.78+Acres
	L-18 Berry Ave-Schedule PH for 6/18/19 structure
	M-33 Hardaway-Schedule PH for 6/18/19 structure
	N-Status Reports Various Properties

	VISITORS PETITIONS COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS
	O-Rocky Hill Reunion-Close Wesley St - 7/27/19
	P-Request-Close Lake Cove App event 6/8 & 7/9
	Q-Request-Renew contract/Howard Warner Gym

	MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
	ADJOURNMENT



